RE Quinn

From: Cheapflightnow Reservations [confirmation@travelerhelpdesk.com]
" Sent: March 30, 2016 7:22 PM

To: reg2@tbayte!l.net

Subject: Cheapflightnow - Itinerary for 4/26/2016

Cheapflightnow

Hello Raymond E Quinn

Thank you for choosing Cheapflightnow for your travel plans! We know that you have a choice in making travel arrangements and we
appreciate your business. If you need any assistance, please contact us at 877-245-1390

Flight Reservation Code: 3X7L.ZU
Raymond E Quinn

Please note: One of your flights may arrive/depart at a nearby airport.

Tuesday 26-April Thunder Bay, Thunder Bay - Toronto, Toronto

DEPART: 10:35 AM Thunder Bay, Thunder Bay & gm‘:f g;'mes —
ARRIVE: 12:30 PM Toronto, Toronto g Ec%némy ops:

Tuesday 26-April Toronto, Toronto - Thunder Bay, Thunder Bay

DEPART: 4:50 PM Toronto, Toronto ‘ BE. i':l? rrtgr{%l;lmes Stops: 0
ARRIVE: 7:00 PM Thunder Bay, Thunder Bay :E c%némy P
Passenger Passengers Ticket Taxes & Total

Type Price Fees



Adult 1 $119.00 $83.42 $20242 = 270,01 Crys

Insurance: --

Total Trip  $202.42
Cost: uUsD

*Additional baggage fees may apply:
Porter Airlines

e Please review your itinerary carefully to ensure that the following key items are correct.
o Passenger names must be the same as on the passport (international travel) OR Driver's License (domestic travel).
o Review departure/arrival dates, times, origination/destination cities, stopovers and connections.

s Please note that reservation requests are only confirmed once the airline has issued a ticket number. A second and final email

with ticket numbers will be sent to your email address within 24 hours (up to 72 on the weekends) indicating that a ticket has
been issued. You can moniter your reservalion request on cur MyReservation Page.

¢ In case you get notified that your credit card was declined, please call us right away Toll Free at: 877-250-8593 or if you are
outside the US/Canada call: +1 858-256-7279

e Airline tickeis are non-refundable, non-changeable and non-cancellable. In ceriain cases, an airline may allow a ticket to be
changed for a fee, plus the increased cost of the new ticket.

e Changes: Call us Toll Free at 877-250-9512. If you are outside the US/Canada please call +1 858-256-7278 to make any kind
of changes in the itinerary. Fees will apply due to airline penalties, fare differences, and other factors in order to change the
itinerary.

e Cancellations: Call us Toll Free at 877-250-9512. If you are outside the US/Canada please call +1 858-256-7278. Your
booking should be cancelled at least 3 hours prior to the scheduled departure time of your flight. Cancellations can only be
processed over the phone.

s Asthe traveler, you are responsible for all necessary travel documents and making sure that all are current (Passports, Visas,
Driver's License). Please visit TSA for any questions regarding this, as well as information on check in procedures and airport
security.

e  Travel insurance is important — you never know what can happen. Call us toll free at 877-251-8433 to purchase travel
insurance coverage if you have not done so already.

e  Check-In: We recommend arriving at the airport 2 1/2 hours prior to your departure for international flights and 1 1/2 hours
prior to your departure for domestic flights.

e  Still have questions? Visit our FAQ page or call us at 877-245-1390. Our agents are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
to assist you. You can also email us at cusiomerservice@fravelerhelpdesk com.

Billing Information

Buyer: Raymond E Quinn

Address: 375 Adelaide St Unit 301



* Baggage Fee May Apply . Check with Airlines for Most Updated baggage Rules

riease review the names, dates, cities, and departure and arrival times, flights sent to your e-mail address for accuracy.

Above changes are not confirmed until finalized by the airline. If there are any restrictions, updates, or concerns from the airline,
we will contact you via email or phone. Please be advised once the above itinerary is exchanged, tickets will become NON
TRANSFERABLE and NON REFUNDABLE. In case, you would like to make any further changes to the new itinerary after the
tickets are exchanged, you will be responsible for the additional penalties, fare difference and fees.

All customers are advised to verify travel documents (transit visa/entry visa) for the country through which they are
transiting and/or entering. TravelerHelpDesk will not be responsible if proper travel documents are not available and
you are denied entry or transit into a Country. We request you to consult the embassy of the country(s) you are visiting
or transiting through.

Please Note: Your credit card maybe billed in multiple charges not exceeding the total amount. All transaction service
fees are 100% non-refundabile.

Please feel free to write back to us for any further assistance.

Thank you,

Your Exchange Confirmation has been successfully delivered

© 2015 TravelerHelpDesk.con



RE Quinn

From: TravelerHelpDesk [support@travelerhelpdesk.com]

Sent: March 31, 2016 5:46 PM

To: REQ2@TBAYTEL.NET .
Subject: Your Exchange Request: 3X7LZU

i

HBME Baggagefees My reservation Travelertools Contact us

e

Dear RAYMOND,
Thank you for contacting TravelerHelpDesk!

As per our conversation and as agreed, we have made the changes to your Booking 347 LZU with an additional charge of USD
82.10 per passenger, including the airline penalty, difference in fare and fees.

Total cost to change this itinerary all including taxes and fees would be: USD 82.10

Please find below your revised itinerary as requested by you:

My Travel Itinerary 5 B} @3 [
Departure: Thunder Bay,On,Canada Trip Start: 26Apri6, 640A
Destination: Toronto,0On,Canada Trip End: 26Apri6, 700P

@ Travelers Name
Sno  Type  First Name Middle Name

RAYMOND

thht Information
Departure Departure Departure Arrival Arrival Operating

Arrlval Clty Time

Time  City Date Airlines
YQT *
630 YTZ - PD
PD S 26Apri6 640A Bayg:g:;ada Toronto,On,Canata 835A | 26Aprl6 o |
YQT *
637 : YTZ PD
PD s 26Apri6 450P O T Bay-fg;?g:;ada 700P | 26Apri6 =




City: Thunder Bay
State: On
Country: CA

Zip: P7TA 7X4

Review your experience with Cheapflighthow
hitps://www.viewpoints.com/new/review?product id=580834
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